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From: Koenig, Cliff

To: Svec. Ed

Subject: RE: Pre-Draft of the Leon County Landfill Title V Renewal
Date: Friday, January 04, 2013 10:18:59 AM

Ed,

It looks good.

| especially like having the engine requirements spelled out so there is no confusion.
Thanks and have a good weekend.

-Cliff

From: Svec, Ed [mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 10:07 AM

To: Koenig, Cliff

Subject: Pre-Draft of the Leon County Landfill Title V Renewal

Cliff:

Please take a quick look at this and see if there is anything | need to change before it goes out (say
mid-week).

Thanks

Ed Svec

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



mailto:Cliff.Koenig@hdrinc.com

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us




From: Norman Thomas

To: Svec, Ed

Subject: RE: Title V Permit Renewal

Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:53:05 AM
Thanks!

Norm

>>> "Svec, Ed" <Ed.Svec@dep state.flus> 1/18/2013 8:42 AM >>>

You can send it to me and | will see that it gets to the proper folks. - Ed

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.

From: Norman Thomas [mailto: ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:39 AM

To: Svec, Ed

Subject: Title V Permit Renewal

Ed, to whom do I send the hard copy of proof of publication of the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.
Thank you!

Norm

Norm Thomas, Director

Leon County Solid Waste Division
Office of Resource Stewardship
7550 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32311

(0) 850-606-1810
www.leoncountyfl.gov/solidwaste

"People Focused, Performance Driven"

Please note: Under Florida's Public Records laws, most written communications to or from county staff or
officials regarding county business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



mailto:ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.leoncountyfl.gov/solidwaste




From: Norman Thomas

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: "Hazziez.natasha@; "ckoenig@; "oquendo.ana@; Abbott. Shawn; Arif. Syed; Pell. Leigh; Sarasua, Armando;
Scearce, Lynn; Svec, Ed

Subject: Re: 0730099-009-AV, Leon County Board of County Commissioners, Leon County Solid Waste Management
Facility, Draft/Proposed Permit Renewal (Parallel Review)

Date: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:28:05 PM

Attachments: Thomas, Norman.vcf

Receipt confirmed. 1am able to access the draft permit documents using the link provided.

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

>>> "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.flLus> 1/14/2013 12:09 PM >>>
Dear Mr. Thomas:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Attention:

Owner/Company Name: LEON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Facility Name: LEON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY

Project Number: 0730099-009-AV

Permit Status: DRAFT/PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: LEON

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.



mailto:ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:epa.gov" Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:hdrinc.com" ckoenig@hdrinc.com
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mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

http://www.leoncountyfl.gov/solidwaste

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0730099.009.AV.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0730099.009.AV.D_pdf.zip



BEGIN:VCARD

VERSION:2.1

PRODID:-//Novell Inc//Groupwise 8.0.2 

X-GWTYPE:USER

FN:Thomas, Norman

N:Thomas;Norman

EMAIL;INTERNET;PREF:ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov

UID:DC415D30-02D9-0000-B9C2-050053003300

TEL;VOICE;PREF:850-606-1810

TEL;VOICE;WORK:850-606-1810

REV:20121111T054618Z
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Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Norman Thomas

To: oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov

Cc: Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Cliff Koenig; Shawn Abbott
Subject: Title V Air Permit Renewal

Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:52:42 AM
Attachments: Title V Notice of Publication 1-16-2013.pdf

Thomas, Norman.vcf

Ms. Oquendo,

Please find attached proof of publication of the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Contact me if you have
any questions. You will note, in this scanned version, that the left hand margin is cropped. It is the way we
received it from the local newspaper. If it is not acceptable, please advise.

Thank you!

Norm Thomas, Director

Leon County Solid Waste Division
Office of Resource Stewardship
7550 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32311

(0) 850-606-1810

www leoncountyfl.gov/solidwaste

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
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TALLAHASSEE DEMOCRAT
PUBLISHED DAILY
TALLAHASSEE-LEON-FLORIDA

TE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEON:
re the undersigned authority personally

ared Cassandra Moore, who on oath says

he or she is a Legal Advertising

esentative of the Tallahassece Democrat, a

' newspaper published at Tallahassee in Leon
1ty, Florida; that the attached copy of
rtisement, being a Legal Ad in the matter of

NOTICE

e Second Judicial Circuit Court was
ished in said newspaper in the issues of:

JANUARY 16, 2013

ant further says that the said Tallahassee
hocrat is a newspaper published at
ahassee, in the said Leon County, Florida,
that the said newspaper has heretofore been
tinuously published in said Leon County,
rida each day and has been entered as
jodicals matter at the post office in
lahassee, in said Leon County, Florida, for a
iod of one year next preceding the first
lication of the attached copy of
ertisement; and affiant further says that he or
has never paid nor promised any person, firm
-oporation any discount, rebate, commission
efund for the purpose of securing this
rertisement for publication in the said
¥Spaper.

CASSANDRA MOORE
GAL ADVERTISING REPRESENTATIVE

sotn to and Subscribed before me.
is |61 Day of 2(&&13 by
ssandra Moore, ™ ;

rsonally Known
R Produced Identif{caticgt{
pe of Identification Produced

KARI GLISSON

Ky COMMISSION # FE 345020

RES: Cglober 18, 2016
Bm&i}g %hm Notary Public Linderwiters

4 Responsible Official

| cirenlation in the area affecied by this project. The newspaper used must meet the requirements-of Sections 5

| provide proof of publication may result'in the denial of the permit pursuant to

| Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/proposed Title'V air operation
{| permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the
/| elose of business (5:00'p.m.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address, As |
part of his or her comments, any person may also request'that'the Permitiing Authérity hold a-public meeting on this|
permitting action. H the Permitting Authority determines there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will publish notee|

In the Matter of an

| Application for Title V Air Operation Permit by: '

Leon County Board of County Comimissioners : Permit No, 0730099-.00'9-AV

7550 Apalachee Parkwag' . . . e R Facili&y ID No, 0130099 oo
Tallahassee, Florida 32311 ’ o ' o .. Z.eon County Solid Waste Management Facility

L: . o o Title V Permit Renewal ’
Norman Thomas, Director - . o Leon County, Florida

Faeility Iacatioﬁ; Lieon County Board of Cnunt% Commissioners aperates the Leon County Solid Waste
Management Facility, which is located in Leon County at 7550 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida.
4 B .

Project: The purpose of this projﬁzct is to renew Title V air operation permit No. 0730089-007-AV. Details of the project are
provided in the application and the enclosed Statement of Basis. / . . . K
Permitting Authority: :Ap?hcatiuns_for Title V air operation 21}-ermi.ts are subject to review in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, &nd 62-213 of the Florida Administrative Code (¥ A.C.). The
gru gsed Ero ect is not exempt from air permitting requirements and a Title V air operation permit is required to operate the

acility. The Office of Permitting and Comghance 1m the Division . o : N A
of Air Resource Management is the Permi ti.ng Authuri‘tsv responsible for making a permit determination for this ?
Permitting Authority's physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tailahassee, Florida, The Permitting Authority's mailing
gdggsﬁgﬁ: 3(?38 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority's telephone number
is - . . ~ .

roject, The

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspeetion during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p-m., Monday through Friday (except legal halidays), at the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority. The
complete rogect file includes the draft/proposed permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the information
submitted Py he applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section - .

403.111, F.8. Interested persons inay view the draft/proposed permit by visiting the following website:
hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/defanlt.asp and entering the permit number shown above. Interested persons
im?:y dcogtact the Permitting Authority's project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number
isted above.. - L : [ o

Notice of Intent to Iésne Permit The Pérmitting Authorit gives notiee of its intent fo jssue a Title V air operation

‘permit renewal to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant. h_asdprovided regsonable assurance that |

continued-operation of the existing equipment will not adversely impact air guality an
agprogriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204; 62-210, 62-212,63-213, 62-296.and. . o
62-207, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft/proposed;

that the project will comply with al!

change of terms or conditions: o .

permit unless 4 response received in accordance with the following procedures results-in 2 different decision or a signifienant)

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section.403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350; ., you (the applicant) are

required to Fublish at iour own expense the encloged Public Notice of Infent to Issue Air Pormit {Public Ndtice). The Public |

ed one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement section of a newsg% <]3_r ofd edlgxs'fil
011 an IE]

F.S, in the county where the activity is to take piace: If you are uncertain that a néWspaper ineéts these reqiiirements, Jense

contact the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number. Pursuant to Rule §2-110.106{5)and {9), F.A.C., the

apgh.can_t shall 1:]irn:nm:le proof of : T T c ) ! B : o

publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days oprublication. Failure to publish.the:notice and
ulg 62-110.106(11), F.AC. - " 0 s

Notice shall be publis

of the time, date, and Jocation in the Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). If a publit meeting I8 requested within the 30-day

comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public§
] 5 ﬁuthuri ¥f ! .y

meeting will also be considered by the Perrsitting ty. If timely received writlen comments or comments recejved at a

g}:bfléc meeti.nf result in a-significant change to the draftf;;roposed permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised
ait/propose )

inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the ahove address or phone number. '

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the };r%pnsed permitting ‘d'eciéion mag petition for'an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120,67, F.S, The petition must contzin the information set

forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’'s Agency Clerk in the Office of Genergl Coungel of the |

Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Comumonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station: [P Vo -
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32309-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the gartieshsted below rnust be filed within 14
days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Alr Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to

written notice under Section 120,60(3), F.S,, must be filed within 14 days of publicatien of the attached Public Notfice or

within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever oceurs first, Under Section 120.60(3), |
F.5., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authdrity for notice of agencyaction rnag'_ file a petition within 14 da¥s of |

the

receipt of that notice; regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail 4 copy of t

i ) ite ) ¢ e petition to the‘a%p!.i.can_t a
addréss indicated above, at the time of filing, The failure of any.person to file a petition within the apprepria

shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative deterinination (hearing) under Sections-120.56%
and 120.57, F.S,, or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a partytoit. Any subse%uent' intervention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon th

compliance with Rule 28-106.205,%.A._C. . T R F

A Petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority's action is based must contain the fellowin,
informaticn: (a) The name and address of each aﬁency affected and each ageney's file or identification number, if known; {
The name, address, dnd telephone number of the petitioner; the name, addréss and te’le}tghone number of the petitioner's
r?__presentative,_ if any, which shall be the address for service .furpos‘es during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation
of how the petitioner's substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how
each petitioner received notice of the agency action : o L T

or proposed decision; {d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e)
A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency's proposed action; é) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require
reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the
specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating preeisely the action the petiticner
wishes the a&enny to take with resFect to the'a%ency's proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the matérial facts
upon which the Permitting Authority's action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain
the same information as.sét-forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing prucess" is designed to formulate final agency Actiﬁn,l the filing of a petition means that the

Permitting Authority's final action may be different from the pesition taken by it in this Written Notice of Intent.to- Issue Air|
Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the |
agplication have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth |
a _ : _ ) 'S

ove,

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding. ) )
. . ; .
EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/&)rdpnsed Title V'air operation permit as a propesed Title V air operation
permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the public comment period,
rovided that the applicant also transmits an electronic COI;)K of the required proof of publication directly to EPA at the
ollowing email address: oquendo.ana@epa.§ov. Although EPA's 45-day review period will be performed concurrently with
the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a eitizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will he
determined as if EPA's 45~day review }lnleri.od is performed after the public comment period has ended. The final Title V air
operation permit will be issued after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA r‘eview_geriod 30 long as ne adverse commments are
recejved that result in a different decision or significant change of terms or con ; :
review'of this project and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found atthe following websité address;
http://farww.epa.goV/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm: e e,
Objections: Finally,E}JPursuanf_; to 42 United States Code gU,S.C. Seéction 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition the’
Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrater's 45-day review period as established at 42
U.8.C. Section 7561d(b)(1), to object to'the issuance of any Title V air operation germi_t. Ang petition shall be based only on
objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30— day public comment period provided in
the Public Notice, unless the petilioner demonstrates tothe Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such
obzections ~within the comment period or unless.the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a
petition with the Administrator of the EPA dogs not stay the effective date of any permit properly issued pursuant to the
rovisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C, Petitions filad with the Administrator of EPA fust méet the requirements of £2 U.S.C.
ection,'?ﬁﬁld(b)(g) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.5. EPA, 401 M Sireet, 5.W., Washington, D.C.
20460. For.more information,regarding EPA review and objections, visit EPA's Region 4. web site at
http://wrww.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/floridaditm. . . . [ .
o . . Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

G v

. E:‘Jéffery'F. Koerner, Proﬁreim Adjﬁnistratpr_ ’
-Offiee bf Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management, -

TANUAY 16, 2013

permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed Will be made available for public

e time period |

e filing of-a‘motion in |

itions. The status regarding EPA's 45-day








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
wty, Florida; that the attached copy of
rtisement, being a Legal Ad in the matter of

NOTICE

e Second Judicial Circuit Court was
ished in said newspaper in the issues of:

JANUARY 16, 2013

ant further says that the said Tallahassee
nocrat is a newspaper published at
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
~oporation any discount, rebate, commission
efund for the purpose of securing this
rertisement for publication in the said
N¥Spaper.

CASSANDRA MOORE

GAL ADVERTISING REPRESENTATIVE
orn to and Subscribed before me.

is (6™ Day of 2&13, by

ssandra Moore, N ;

rsonally Known

R Produced Identif{catiét{

pe of Identification Produced
EAL)

:Notary Public

KARIGLISSON
HY COMMISSION # EE;M:;]%;
S: Ogtober 18, 2010

Bo:&ig %l:r% Natary Public \Undenwriters

| Application for Title V Air

| cireuiation in the area affected by this project. The néwspaper used must meet the requirements;of Sections 50.

{| provide proof of publicaticn may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to

|| permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.
|| close of business (5:00 p.1h.), on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority'at the above address. As

In the Matter of an ' .
Operation Permit by:

Permit No. 0730009-009-AV

Facilii&y ID No. 0130069 .

Leon County Solid Waste Management Facility
‘Title V Permit Renewal j

Leon County, Florida

Leon County Board of County Commissioners
7530 Apalachee Parkwag .

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

Responsible Official:: -

Norman Thomas, Director

Facility I.n-catioﬁ; Lieon County.Board of Cnunt% Commissioners operates the Leon County Solid Waste
Management Facility, which is located in Leon County at 7550 Apalachee Parltway, Tallahassee, Florida.
El B .

Project: The pemﬁt No. 0730089-007-AV. Details of the project are

l1_::1.{:';)05(;_- of thispraject is to renew Title V air operation
provided in t i

e application and the enclosed Statement of Basis.

Permitting Authority: :Ap?li.catiuns_for Title V air operation ﬁermits are subjact to review in accordance with th%'provisions

of Chapter 402, Florida Statutes (F.8.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-213 of the Florida Administrative Code.(¥.A.C.). The
roposed ro&ect is not exempt from air permitting requirements and & Title V air operation permit is required to operate the
acility. The Office of Permitfing and Com%ﬂlance 1m the Division- . . : - R AT

aof Air Resource Management is the Permi ti.ng Authorifév responsible for making a permit determination for this

Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tailahassee, Florida, The Permitting Authority's mailing

gad&igﬁ;:gﬁ: gg(l)]g Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority's telephone number

is - . . .

Project File: A complete proj ect file is available for pubiic 'mspect.ion during the normal businesg hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal halidays), at the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority. The |

complete rog'ect file includes the draft/proposed permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the information

submitted I.y he applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section - .

403.111, .5, Interested persons inay view the draft/proposed permit by visiting.the following website

http://www.dep.state fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number shown above. Interested person

ﬁnaty dcogtact the Permitting Authority's project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number
sted above.. “ . : :

Notice of Iﬁtént to Issne Permit The Permitting Authorit gives notice of its intent to issue a Title V air operation

‘permit renewal to the applicant for the project-deseribed above. The.app]icant_.hasdprovided regsonable assurance that

continued operation of the existing equipment will not adversely imzpact' air guality and that the project will comply with all
agpro};riate provisions of Chapters 62-4,'62-204; 62-210, 62-212,762-213, 62-2%6 and. . L : :
62-207, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue & final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft/pm;msed{
permit unless a response received in accordance with the following procedures results in & different decision or a significant:
change of terms or conditions: E— : ] C . .

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules §2-110.106 and 62-210.350; F.A.C., you (the applicant) are
required to Fubhsh at iour own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit (ﬁ'ublic Notice). The Public
Notice shall be published one tire only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement section of a newsps t]ahr ofd ed'xgml
an 031,
F.S, In the county where the activity is to také place: If you are unceriain that 4 néWwspaper ineéts these reqiiréments, pleage
contaet the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number. Pursuant to Rule §2-110.196{5)and (8), F.AC., the
applicant shall é.\fowde proof of : K . ’ N o o
publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days o:ERpu.blication. Failure to publish the:notice and
ule 62-110.106(11), F.AC - o S

Comments: The Permitting Author{ty will accept written comments concerning the dréft/propnsed Title'V air operation
i ritten comments must be received by the

part of his or her comments, any person may also request'that the Permitting Authérity hold a-public meeting on this
permitting action. If the Permitting Authority determines. there is sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will ﬁ)ublish notien
of the time, date, and location in the Florida Administrative Weeltly (FAW). If a.piiblit tieeting is requested within th
comment peried and conducted by the Permntinﬁ Authorit¥ any oral and written comments received during the public
meeting will also be considered by'the Perrhitting Authorit £

ublic meeting result in a-sighificant change to ]

aft/proposed permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed Will be made available for public

inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number. T

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the };r%pnsed permitting decision maﬁr petition for'an
administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120,57, F.5. The petition must contzin the-information se
forth below and must be filed with (received Ey) the Department's Agelﬁy Llerk in the Office of General Coungel of the
Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail-Station: ERE ; Cedenitoa

#38, Tallahsgsee, Florida 32399-3000. Fetitions filed by the applicant or any of the partiss listed below rhust bé filed within. 14 |

days of receipt of this Written -Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions fil_ed-g any persons other than those entitled to
written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice o
within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first: Under Section 129.60(3)
F.5., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action mgg file a petition within 14 days o
receipt of that notice; regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail g copy of the petition to the-applicant at the

address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any.person to file a petition, within the appropriate time period
shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120,566

and 120.57, F.S,, or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a partyfo it. Any subsequent interyention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officér upon the filing of a-motion in
compliance with Rule 28-106.205,%.A._C. o Coe S FRRENL
win,
&

information: (&) The name and address of each aﬁency affected and each ageney's file or identification riumber, if known;
The name, address, dnd telephone number of the petitioner; the name, addréss and t.e'leﬁhone number of the petitioner's
representative, if any, which shall be the address foi service £urposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation
of how the petitioner's substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how
each petitioner received notice of the agency action : o L o

or proposed decision; {d) A statement of all'disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; {e)

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Aithorlty's action Is based must contain the follo

A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleéed, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or|

modification of the agency’s proposed action; (I) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require
reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the
specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating preeisely the action the petitioner
wishes the aglenny to take with res%aect to the'a%ency's proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts
upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain
the same information as.set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Becauge the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the
Permitting Authority's final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Written Notice of Intent.to Issue Air
Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the
agplication have the right to petition to become a party to the priceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth
a : -

ove,

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding. ) )
- . f
EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/&)rdpnsed Title ¥V air operation permit as a propesed Title V air operation
permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law and regulations concurrently with the public comment periad,
rovided that the applicant also transmits an electronic COI?K of the required proof of publication directly to EPA at the
ollowing email address: oquendo.ana@epa.§ov. Although EPA's 45-day review period will be performed concurrently with
the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a eitizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be
determined as if EPA's 45-day review }f]eriod is performed after the public comment period has ended, The final Title V air
operation permit will be issued after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA r‘eview_ggatjiod s0 long as no adverse comments are
received that resuli in a different decision or significant charge of terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA's 45-day
reviewiof this project and the deadline for subinitting a citizen petition can be found at:the following websité address;
kitp:/fwww.epa.goV/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm:: : : .

Objections: Finally,E}aPursuani_; to 42 United 'States Code EU,S.C. Section 7661d(b)(2), any person may petition the
Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the Administrater's 45-day review period as established at 42
U.8.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to object to'the issuance of gny Title V air operation permit. Any petition shall be based only an
chjections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30- day public comment period provided in
the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such
objections within the comment period or unless.the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period. Filing of a
petition with the Administrator of the EPA dogs not stay the effective date of any permit properly issuéd pursuant to the

rovisions of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C, Petitions filed with the Administrator of EPA riust méet the requirements of 42 U.S.C.

ection,?ﬁﬁld(b)(g) and must be filed with the Administrater of the EDPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Streei, 5.W., Washington, T.C.

G460 For.more information,regarding EPA review and objegtions, visit EPA's‘ﬁegion 4 web gite at
http:/faww.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/floridaditm. ' -

Execut»_ed in Télla.hasslee. Florida.

"fl.':.‘i"J'elffery'F. HKoerner, ngaﬁm Admhistratpr_
.. 5 Offiee’df Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management -

JANUAY 16,2013

Eu*g-jecl;. The |
¥

. If timely received written comments or comments received at a |
the draftf;;roposed permit; the Permitting Authority shall issue & revised ]
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From: Norman Thomas

To: Svec, Ed

Subject: Title V Permit Renewal

Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:39:12 AM
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
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